

Cyflwynwyd yr ymateb hwn i [ymgyngoriad y Pwyllgor Biliau Diwygio](#) ar [Fil Senedd Cymru \(Aelodau ac Etholiadau\)](#).

This response was submitted to the [Reform Bill Committee consultation](#) on the [Senedd Cymru \(Members and Elections\) Bill](#).

SCME312 Ymateb gan: | Response from: Philip Cook

Dear Sir/Madam,

I object to the extra roles and expenditure this will incur, £120 million which can be spent on Fairbourne.

In my area I already have 5 MS to represent me, however 1 of them says he does not work in the Government so I have 4.

Kind regards

Philip Cook

